YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cc: Ken Huffer, Christian Boenisch, Carolina Rook, Megan

Marasco, Tonya Manley, Casey Kulla
DATE: September 22, 2022

Re: Board Action Items for Yamhill County Transit

Yamihill County Transit Action ltems
Board of Commissioners
Date: BOC Formal Session September 29, 2022

#2 Project Description:
Re-appoint four (4) current members to the Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee

# 2 Board Action Requested
Staff recommends appointment of Frank Sheridan, Heather Richards, Ken Moore, and Scott
Essin to three-year terms ending 6/30/2025 in compliance with YCTAC bylaws.

# 2 Background Info:

The Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee (YCTAC) has four current memibers of YCTAC with
terms ending June 30, 2022. The four members to be re-appointed were not required to
complete new applications.

Staff recommends appointment of the following members to represent the groups identified per
YCTAC bylaws adopted October 2018.

Name Representing Term Ends

Frank Sheridan Older Adults/People with 6/30/25
Disabilities

Retired

Fsheri7253@aol.com
503.843-2347

Heather Richards Local government-land 6/30/25
use, large cities

heather.richards@mcminnvillecregon.gov
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503-434-7311

Ken Moore Small cities 6-30-25
tobeoract@gmail.com

503-550-3803

Scoftt Essin Low income residents 6-30-25

Sessin3058@gmail.com

503-866-2431
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